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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 24,2017

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

Thank You from Bunnell Street Arts Center

CONSENT AGENDA

Resolution 17-040, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Declaring the 2017
Property Tax Assessments to be Unfair in Relationship to Other Borough Communities and
Request Said Assessments be Invalidated Until the New Tax Model is Fairly Implemented
Borough Wide. Stroozas/Erickson/Smith.

Written public comments

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

Ordinance 17-07(S-2), An Ordinance of the City Council Of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer
City Code 21.93.060, 21.93.070, 21.93.080, 21.93.100, 21.93.110, 21.93.500, 21.93.540,
21.93.550, 21.93.560, 21.93.570, 21.93.700, 21.93.710 to Offer Appellants the Choice Between
an Appeal Before the Board of Adjustment or a Hearing Officer in Appeals of Planning
Commission Decisions. Erickson.

Written public comments

PENDING BUSINESS

Ordinance 17-04, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City
Code 21.30.020 to Add “Auto Equipment Sales, Rentals, Service, Repair and Storage” to the
List of Permitted Uses in the Marine Industrial District. Lewis.



Page 2 of 2
SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA
APRIL 24,2017

Written public comments
RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



